
Historic Area Commission
Community Room New Castle City Police Station

I Municipal Blvd., New Castle, DE 19720
Tuesday, November 18,2025 - 6:30 p.m.

EACH APPLICATION IS A SEPARATE PUBLIC HEARING

The agenda items listed may not be considered in sequence.

AGENDA

OLDER/TABLED APPLICATIONS

No Older/Tabled Applications at this time.

NEW APPLICATIONS

1. 1 14 Harmony St - Christopher McCracken - Emergency Chimney removal

CONSULTATIONS

No Consultations at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

No Old Business at this time.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Review of the minutes
2. Planning Commission Update.
3. Signage in the HC district.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public Comments on agenda items only.

Posted: Ill03l25

Public Comments on agenda items only

If you are unable to attend the meeting, questions and comments will be taken via email up to

3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 18,2025 at info@newcastlecity.delaware.gov.



HISTORIC ARE,A COMMISS ION
1 Municipal Drive
October 9,2025

Present: Tera Hayward-Olivas, Chairperson
Michael Westman
Lisa Doak
Kevin Wade
Cynthia Batty, Planning Commission Liaison

Also Present: Jeff Bergstrom, City Building Official
Lisa Hatfield, City Solicitor

Ms. Hayward-Olivas convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call followed and a quorum to
conduct business was declared.

Minutes
June 12.2025 - A motion was made by Ms. Batty to approve the minutes of the June 12,
2025 meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Westman and was carried
with a vote of four (4) in favor and one (1) abstained (Ms. Doak).

July 10. 2025 - A motion was made by Mr. Westman to approve the minutes of the July 10,
2025 meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Ms. Doak and was carried with a
vote of three (3) in favor and two (2) abstained (Mr. Wade and Ms. Batty).

New Applications
59 The Strand - Mark and Laurie Lorenz - Solar panel installation
An application was submitted to install a solar panel array at 50 The Strand. Mr. Lorenz
introduced Mr. Mark Miller from CMI Electric. Messrs. Lorenz and Miller explained the
proposed installation and responded to questions from the Commissioners:

. The proposal to install solar panels is to produce sufficient energy to offset the
consumption of electric.

o The solar panelarray will be installed on the rear of the garage roof (12 panels) and on
the rear ofthe house roof(4 panels).

r Neither location is visible from the public right-of-way.

o Ms. Hamroun consulted with the property owners on the location of the solar panel array,
and she approved the final location as noted.

o An exterior mounted battery is not included in the proposal and the surplus power will
flow back to MSC.

r In order to take advantage of solar incentives, the work must be completed, inspected,
and approved prior to December 31,2025.

r The panels are 68" x 45". The inverter package is 2' x 2' and will be located on the
Harmony Street side of the house behind two levels of greenery screening and cannot be
seen from the public right-of-way.



Historic Area Commission Minutes
October 9,2025

Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that Ms. Hamroun was unable to attend the meeting due to travel
delays, but she submitted her notes and recommended approval of the application as submitted.
She added that the project complies with the Design Guidelines and Standards.

Public Comment
Rob Rossiter
Ms. Hayward-Olivas read a statement from Mr. Rossiter.
Mr. Rossiter wrote in opposition of the installation of solar panels on a historic building, opining
that installing high-tech devices of this size in the Historic District is counter-intuitive. He added
that as a community the historic nature of the buildings in the Historic District should be
preserved, and residents should not be permitted to install large, unsightly solar panels on their
homes.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas reiterated that HAC decisions are guided by the criteria in the Design
Guidelines and Standards and the advice from the subject matter expert, Ms. Hamroun; and the
applicant has met all the required criteria.

A motion was made by Ms. Batty to approve the application as presented. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Westman and was unanimously carried.

Planning Commission Update
Ms. Batty reported that:

o Ordinance 555 -The Planning Commission approved language in the proposed
Ordinance regarding short-term rentals. She noted that the Commission recommended
legal structures which will allow short-term rentals while ensuring that there is no
negative impact to the neighborhoods. Ms. Batty explained several of the pertinent
points of the Ordinance. Ms. Batty noted that all requirements of the Ordinance must be
in place in order to operate a short-term rental.

. Comprehensive Plan - The Planning Commission is in the process of reviewing the
Comprehensive Plan and is making recommendations for changes at the 5-year and 10-
year reviews.

. Home Occupancy Business - The City Code does not presently permit home occupancy
businesses (HOB) in the Historic District by omission. Ms. Batty opined that City
Council is attempting to solve a problem for one situation by allowing an HOB in the
Historic District. She expressed her deep concern about this because:

o The Code does not require the number of people who can come into an HOB.

o The Code allows 25Yo of the usable interior property to be used for an HOB.

o The City Solicitor stated that all HOBs would be reviewed on a case-by-case
basis, which Ms. Batty opined sets up an inherent unfairness and a potential for
favoritism.

o There is no requirement that HOBs must have a license with the City.

o There is no process in place to revoke or terminate an HOB license.

Page 2 of 4



Historic Area Commission Minutes
October 9,2025

The Planning Commission voted in favor of the language with the exception of whether
the Commission wanted to change some of the underlying rules for HOBs in the City
Code. Ms. Batty stated that all discussion was focused on the Yoga Studio and not on
other types of HOB, such as people setting up training classes, party venues, childcare,
etc., that are not expressly forbidden in the code. She reiterated that there are no rules to
revoke a HOB license.

Mr. Wade initiated a discussion of individuals who work from home as an employee of a
larger company, or individuals who may have a small office from which to conduct
business but that does not have clients or customers who visit their office. Ms. Batty
stated that the Planning Commission had an in-depth discussion on this matter. She

added that the City Solicitor gave conflicting advice on this matter. Mr. Wade opined
that the language should be more specific.

Ms. Hatfield stated that she would discuss this matter with Mr. Hoffman, who is working
on the language. Ms. Batty stated that the language has no specificity.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas opined that the Code states that an HOB cannot interfere with the
residential aspect of the area; however, Ms. Batty stated that the Code does not contain
that specific language. Mr. Wade opined that the matter needs to be considered further to
ensure that the intent cannot be mis-assigned in the future. Ms. Batty concurred, adding
that as it is written, the language exposes the Historic Area to favoritism in decision-
making.

Mr. Bergstrom stated that he has shut down HOBs on The Strand and in Van Dyke
Village due to excessive traffic caused by pick-ups and deliveries. He added that the
Code does state that an HOB cannot have a negative impact on the neighborhood.

Ms. Batty stated that she voted against the proposal. She added that New Castle is one of
the most important Historic Areas in the United States, and she does not feelthat is

currently being respected with the way some legislation is going.

Signage in the Historic District
Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that HAC drafted a supplemental document to the Design Standards

and Guidelines that provides helpful information regarding commercial signage in the Historic
Commercial District. The was submitted to the City Administrator, and Ms. Tantillo informed
Ms. Hayward-Olivas that she would like more time to review the document. Ms. Hayward-
Olivas expressed her hope that Ms. Tantillo would submit her comments before the next HAC
meeting.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas added that Ms. Tantillo is planning a Workshop for the Downtown
Development District as well as the Historic Area. Ms. Hayward-Olivas also stated that
questions should be directed to the City Office for review by Ms. Hamroun or Mr. Bergstrom.
Ms. Hatfield will reach out to Ms. Tantillo regarding the draft document.

Miscellaneous
Ms. Batty requested that the Agenda include'oNext Agenda Items" as a standard topic. Ms.
Hayward-Olivas will submit the request to the City Office.

Page 3 of4



Historic Area Commission Minutes
October 9,2025

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Hayward-Olivas called for a motion to adjourn.

A motion was made by Mr. Westman to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Wade. The motion was unanimously passed and the meeting adjourned at7z20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer

Page 4 of 4



HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION
Special Meeting

I Municipal Drive
October 2I,2025

Present: Tera Hayward-Olivas, Chairperson
Lisa Doak
Cynthia Batty, Planning Commission Liaison

Absent: Kevin Wade
Michael Westman

Also Present: Jeff Bergstrom, City Building Official
Leila Hamroun, City Architect

Ms. Hayward-Olivas convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call followed and a quorum to
conduct business was declared.

Minutes
October 9.2025 - A motion was made by Ms. Eatty to approve the minutes of the October
912025 meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Ms. Doak and was
unanimously passed.

New Applications
23 West 6th Street -Lany Kouma - Solar panel installation
An application was submitted to install a solar panel array with battery backup on the flat roof
section in the rear of the home. Mr. Kouma and Mr. Alex Mathiowdis from CMI Solar &
Electric were present.

Mr. Kouma explained that after consultation with Ms. Hamroun the original design was revised
to lower the solar panels so they are invisible from the public right-of-way. He distributed
additional images showing the flat panel design. Mr. Mathiowdis noted that originally the panels
were tilted up for better efficiency. He added that there will be electrical equipment that must be
installed on the side of the house next to the electric meter. This is required by the State and the
Electric Company. The safety disconnect is smaller than a meter box and it must be installed
next to the meter. Mr. Mathiowdis said he could paint the conduit to match the color of the
brick, but cannot paint the actual enclosure.

In response to a question from Ms. Batty, Mr. Mathiowdis stated that changing the angle of the
solar panels will reduce efficiency. Ms. Hamroun stated that by lowering the panels they will
blend in with the roofing; adding that the design was changed to make the panels less intrusive.
Mr. Mathiowdis said he could look into skirting, but stated that the only time they put guards
around the panels is if there are issues with squirrels.

Mr. Mathiowdis stated that there will be a conduit on the side of the house going to the inverter
in the basement. He noted that the conduit could be painted the same color as the brick. In



Historic Area Commission Special Meeting Minutes
October 21,2025

response to a question from Ms. Hamroun, Mr. Mathiowdis stated that if there is a downspout
down the side of the house he would tuck the conduit next to it. If there is no downspout Ms.
Hamroun requested that the conduit be tucked at the corner of the street elevation and the back
elevation.

A motion was made by Ms. Doak to approve the application for solar panels at 23 West 6th

Street as submitted. The motion was seconded by Ms. Batty and was unanimously passed.

201 Delaware Street - Trustees of the New Castle Common - Replace HVAC
An application was submitted to replace mini split units with new units and to install a saw tooth
fence around the new unit to match the existing saw tooth fence concealing the existing
equipment. There was no one representing the Trustees present.

Ms. Hamroun stated that20l Delaware Street is a Key Building. The Trustees want to put in
new HVAC units. They want to replace the existing units and install new units on the other side,
duplicating the fence around the existing units. Mr. Bergstrom noted that the existing units do
not supply sufficient air conditioning to the building, and the new equipment is the least intrusive
units they could get.

In response to a question from Ms. Doak, Ms. Hamroun stated that putting in a taller fence would
be more intrusive and the shorter fence is more discrete. She suggested that the footprint of the
new fence match the existing fence for better symmetry. During discussion Ms. Hamroun noted
that the existing tree could be within the enclosure.

Public Comment
Phil Gross - 1301 13th Street
Mr. Gross stated that he is opposed to the Trust installing new equipment in the proposed
location that does not conform to machinery of the time, adding that he does not oppose
replacing the existing units.

In response to a question from Mr. Gross, Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that HAC does not handle
enforcement, and suggested that Mr. Gross should fill out a City Complaint Form for his concern
regarding businesses having things on the sidewalk in the Historic Commercial District. She

added that the Design Standards and Guidelines are codified and all complaints should be
directed to the City. In response to a further question from Mr. Gross, Ms. Hamroun reiterated
that Mr. Gross should contact the City to express his concerns.

A motion was made by Ms. Batty to approve the installation of the new unit at the location
indicated; with the condition that in the absence of documentation the fencing approved by
the Historic Commission should be a fence that matches and is symmetrical to the footprint
of the existing fence, and matches it in materials, design, and gate location. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Doak and was unanimously passed.

Page2 of3



Historic Area Commission Special Meeting Minutes
October 2L,2025

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Hayward-Olivas called for a motion to adjoum.

A motion was made by Mr. Ms. Batty to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by
Ms. Doak. The motion was unanimously passed and the meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer

Page 3 of3



r:i{v ill l{g:h! 0i1:;ltt
'25 ii{ll tfl ;iYl I :l 'i

- -t ilt rrl'-*
NCT IUF
(lnstle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

CONSULTATION KnrsroRrc REVI EW cERTTFTcATE

Fee Paid On

s50 0c

Once a hearing date has been sef and a legal notice has been published or posted,
the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1 NAME OF APPLIcAN;:d;t5=
Business (if applicable

Addre I
City Afr't hsfl- srare Dg Zip Code

Daytime telep none 6la'?al - trloc) Other phonelemail aJr.,,cCfa,c t Cott4

2. NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER Cl*'tlqL*r- Ncc^t\rc"-\
Business (if applicabie)

Address

City state D F Zip Code t177a
Daytime telephone (required)_ Other phone

3

4

5

b.

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS llV //ur,tqu sf tla,t GAL.Dv tqvzo
DESCRIPIo* .t",fl.t'".nI a"oo

NG usE &*,iJ,'nh*l p

,4
IVISLEGAT

EXISTI RO & I

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION ffi"u. NO

B REHABILITATION (check tqpq11_ar Gdaqg and provrde-a- desciotion-ot the hnc orovided)

E-rjAE REP!8eqtt
Ttftt
ilil
iltt

til
T
iltt
n
n
nt
f,t

Roof

Roof structures (dormers, c!rys, etc. - aF oik ,* cal

Exierior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)-

Porcn/Deck/B alcony -_--_
Awnino/Canoov

Exterior Doors

Windows

Shutters

Foundation (including niill|.-.
Exterior irghting & olher appurtenances _
Existrno fences walls & oates

Septemoer ?021

Existingparking,wa|kways&othersitefeatures-



C N:ijt/ COI;SiR-CTl}li rr:r'ic(:rt1 s;er;{''' rii 'licr'1( !:ir:rs:rr:rl 
'rPpiv)

ll New buiicing

New acdit'on _-._
flev; r'ooi stfllcLur3$ idotnais ilii,a'"ri-'Yli .ic )

f-1
I _j Ner,ry porcr/deck/balcony--

New awning/canoPy

Ne.w enlrances

New window openin g/sashes--_-....-------

7

New exlerior Iighting

New fencelwalllgate

New parkin glwalkways/oth er site features '-.---, 
--**Exterior ulility seru ice/mecnanical equipment*-..-

D. STREFTSCAPE lcneck ano spectfy all work iten's that applv)

il Streetlights

Fr:rnitUre & equipment {benches, bollards, utilities equiprnent charging slations, etc)

Curbs and sidewaiks

Enter

AGREEMENT

ll the applicant is different than lhe propedy owner, the application must be signed by both pafiies

Ihave examrner1 lhrs appltcatnn. rls requrrernents ancl lo nty knowlec|ge aocl be/tei ls a trye, correct, and

camplete appltcation !'n filling oul ilrrs apfslicallon. Iuttc|erstand that it becomes parl of the Public Recard of

lhe Cfty of New Casf/e anrl iereby certify thal all nformation cantaine(J herein is accurate to the best af my

knowledge.

lfurther unclerstand that if this application is for a Consultation, preappltcation consultattons resulting tn a

recammendalton far eonaeptLral approval by HAC are edvisoty in nature and shal/ inure no nghts rn the

,tppl6ant tto praject v,1srk nay be laken 66csf 56/ely LtpQn a recommendatron following consultation with

HAC i mrsl slil/ ablaln an ap'trovecl Historic Revievt Certificate before prolect work can begin.

I also understand that fufther deveiopment approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required

priar to slarting prolect work anc! wili consuit with the City Buitding Officiat far specific proiect requtrements

h,/ ,,.1
cU&*

rArr,.._ rql"q ho7.{
iritiN i cw\i{ s NAtui., Cr; 'Cnd<*.

rA,L t9l3+f za-zf

B

PF,li'i i APP:lCr\iri I S N;\tulE

SIGI]AI,J RE OF APtrI.ICAi\.iT

S:Gi\i/r:t-Jir. OF rlWNtF;l .



A ppl icatian S uffic i e ncy Revie"'t

APPLICANIT COMPLE TENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST & ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Ail work pedormed in a Historic District Residence or Commercial, requires pricr approval cf the Histcric Area
Commtssion (HAC) and the rssuance of a Historrc Revrew Certificate pursrtant to Section 230-45 of the
Zoning Code

Appticants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit appltcations to lhe Histcric Area
Commission and obtain the requrred cerlificate in additjon to obtatntng a butlding permit

All proposed work items shall be r-eviewed for consrstency and compliance with the nrost recent edttion of the
"City of New Castle llistoric Area Cornmissron GuiCelines and Slalc/ards" antl its SuJ,tplenrents Copies ol ihis
doc,rment are available the website at lrttps //nev'rcastlecity delaware.gov/htstoric-qreq-c,oM!l!!l_S_n/

Relevant informatron necessary for tne issuance of a HAC Revierru Certificate include, but are not be ltmited

to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the 'Plan
Requirements" section in the Hr.stonc Area Camnissron Guiclelirtes and Slandards The minimum application
requirenients for each scope of work are indicated below Drscuss the project wtth City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a drfferent manner Applications must be sufficiently complete at the
time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

ompiete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda

INITIAL CONFIRMING YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSIA,VD THE ABOVE SIAIEMEIVIS
'The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope ofwork. To be completed by planning staff

(sheathing. framing, chimneys, dormers. eupola. parapet, eave. etc )

c
I
I'r(r*

.Nged

D
D
D

N/A

D
tr

Photographs of existing rool and affected features
Brochure or sample of proposed roof surlace including

IDocumentation of justificalion for changing roof and/or
applicable colors, patterns, malerial, texture

,oof feeture and the extenl of the affected area Permanent
removal of major historic architecturai features requires partial ctemolition application.

tr Xscaied drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature will chenge its shape. scale, size. profile,
pattern (not necessary fot roof sheathing changes only)

FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and featutes, stucco)
NIA

flPhotographs of existing surface or fealure including close-up and iull building perspective

IBrochure or sample ot proposed finish including applicable colors, patterns, material, texture, dimensions of reveais
mortar width/color as applicable

lDocumentation of justification lor changing the siding, finish, or feature and the extent of lhe affected area

nscaleO drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which wiil change the
appearance of the building through its shape, scale. size. profile, pattem. andlor texture

.PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades. porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

O{ Nleed UA
n E IPhotographs ot existing porch/decUbalcony or location of proposed porchldeddbalcony

n n flScaled site plan showing lhe building and existing or proposed poichldecl.Jbalcony and prope(y lines it applicable

D il nscaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deck/balcony

D tl Dscaled detail of existing or proposed porch/declvbalcony showing material. construction detail, linish delails
D D EDocumentation of justilication for ehanging the existing porchldecUbalcony and the extent of the afecled area

Permanent removal of major histonc architectural features requires partial demolition applicaiion

FLA

IPholographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy

ilscaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicable
nScaled elevation(s) showing the building tagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy A'typical'elevation can lre

used if all awnrng/canopies are exactly the same and have the same impact to the facade

Iscaled detail of existing or proposed awntnglcanopy showing shape. placemenl, color. and construction details to
include supporling structure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment details

IDocumentation of Justification for changing the existing awning/canopy and the extent of the affected area

EXTERIOR OOORS (door openings, doors. screen doors. trim and details such as transoms, sidelighls, hoods, hardware)

Need N/A

[ !Photographs of existing doo(s) or Iocation of proposed new door opening(s)

Dscaled elevation(s) showlng the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for lusl replacement door
rn exrstrng door opening,l

lFor new openings, a scaled wall seclron

lBrochure, sample, or scaled drawng of proposecl doo(s) inc,uding materiai all dimensions, linish, glazrng and
nardware

flDocumentation of iustilication for changing the existing docris) and lhe extent of the affected area

lAWfllNG/CANOPY
i86 NeedjDn
inn;DD
rntr
;1 tr

trtr
nnDtr
!n
)epten'oe,;'l):,



OK

n
n
T
E

tr

WINDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated leatures)
$ieed N/ANDnnnnnn

PARKING,trDDN
trD
nn
NEW

Photographs of affectecj window(s) or location(s) of proposed new window cpening(s)For new openings, a

scaled wall section with proposed window
Brocnure or sample showing the material, window fype, all dimensions and profiles. finish, glazing, and hardware

Scaled elevation of exisling and proposed window; a 'typicai' elevation can be used if multiple windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location
For reflacing historic windows: a window evaluation including locations, condition of paint, condition of frame and

sill,condiilon oisash (rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardware type and condition, overall condition

assessment by qualif ied professional.

FOUNOATION (replacement, infill, alteration including elevation)

OK Need |ll4
E E- fi Photographs ol affected foundation in detail and in context of whoie building and adiacenl buildings
- - D ScanJ siie plan showrng building footpnoi end ex(ont of existing and proposer, toundatron walliprerslslaf) or Infill

- Ei fl Material sample, scated-detail drawing, andior Drochure showing &re proposed matenal{s), colors. finrsh, pi}(tern, and

construction details

n n n Documentation ofjustification lor changing the oxisting foundalion and the extenl oflhe affected area. Permanent

removal of ma;o. historic architectural features requires padial demolition application.

EXTERIOR ELECTRTCAUMECHANICAL (light fixtures, vents, uhlities, Ff,/Ac units, pool systems, vending)

OK Need lJE
E !. E photographs of existing details and context of affected site area within view of the proposed proiect

- - il groci,ure, sarnple, or slaled drawinE showing the materials. light intensity, hardware, colors/finish
- - [ For new equipment, scaled drawing showing proposed project with context site and/or building

FENCES/WALLSiGATES
n n I photographs oiexisting site area of proposed fenceAarall/gate and detail pholo ofany existing fence/wall/gate
- fi Escaledsite plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other maior site features and

proposed fenceJwall (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan like short extensions of existing

fenceslwalls)
D n il Drawing of proposed fence/wall/gate showing matenal, finish, height. spacing distance, shapes, paHerns, hardware,

construction section

LANDSCAPE OR OTHER S|TE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, founiain, pool, ramp, trellis' well)

! photographs ol existing site area within view of proposed feature and detail photo of any existing.affected features

D ScateJ slie plan snowiig the property line, building footprinls, sidewalks, dnveways and olher maior site features and

proposed feature (smaller prolects may not iequire a scaled site plan if llmited to a small area)

E Oeiaits of proposed {eatures ind;ding material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, pattems, harCware, conslruction

detailssuch as a section drawing
fl Plant materiai list with identification, quantity. sizs at planting and maturity' spacing

CONSTRUCTION (accessory structure/outbuilding' garage, and other new buildings)

n I Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed construction wilh context area

t] I ScateU site plan showing property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalks, daveways

tr il ScaleU sit€ plan showing the property line and proposed construciion

n il Scaled landscape plan

n il ScaleO eievation drawngs showing existing building(s) and major site features

n D Scaled elevation drawtngs showng proposed building(s) and maior site features

n DWall sections
- fl Reter to detaiis above for related roof, finishes, porches, doors, windows, foundatlon, electrical/mechanical

n n Scaled elevation d.awing (line drawing wiih minimal detail)showing the existing and proposed sfeetscape

n il ScaleA footprint diagram showing pfoposed building footpdnt(s) and sunounding existing building footprints

- f] Wrltt"n summery describing exisiing and proposed conditions and prqect's consistency with zoniog code

n
n
il
tr
tr
n
tr
tr
n
tr
n

Tier 01 Review

t:
iTier 2 Review PRINT

Froject Address

Revrewed for ccmpletion by Date

CO,..JIINUEO
.Thebelowisatistof requirementsbaseduponthescopeof work. (Tobecompletedbyplanningstaff\'



l'i:,,,.;;n aari-1 ircatrr:r11 r,r;r1r7 ii zpitr,:;,.i,+r-1, terr,Ylji,lriil be rnailgd t';i appiicaiti

CITY OT NEU/ CAS:-ii-E
Birilcling Dcparttnert t

220 Defalvare 5 trt:'t'i
Nerv Cartle, DE 197'20 ' 3$'2.'32'2'9801 ' Far .]tl2-.12.J-9{t1+

{L,
qF

PERMIT#
APPi-ICATii'JN FOR

PI-AN FXAMINATION AttD
gUILDING P€RMiT

RTOUEST F|}fi HISTORIC

BEUIEl'J i:ERTIFIEATE

o

I

U'
-{ft
I'I
m
I

IMFORTANT - Appticant {o corrplefe aif iieans in secfions: l, ll, llt lV, and t/.

t.

LOCATION
OF
BUILDING

Aaraw,t sl
5+ 'yt'r 'ttnctif . s*rzr^*l

{CROSS Sta|:ErllCFOSS SrR[[rt

I OT SLOCKSUBDIVISION.-.

Zoning
Drstilcl

NiD
7n

BF T\AJF FN
,l

LOI
5tz t

o. t.oco'o"l lt'l

ll. TYPE AND COST OF BUILDING - All applicants corrplete Parls A - D

A TYPE OF IMPROVEMEIIT D. PROPOSED USE - For Wrcckine n)ost rccenl u!;t)

t l-l New burldrnq

z I noo,t'un ill resirlenlial, enlet nL,mber of
tlew housfftg uniis added, il any. n Patl D. I J)

3 f| Atteratron ISee 2 abovel

+ ! Hepa'r. replacernenl{Explarn in Ser; lVl

s fl Wrecxing lll rnLtitrlamily resn.lenlal. enlel
number (il unils n baldng n Parl O. I J!

6 l-l Movrng {relocalroni

7 [ Foundatron only

8 [ Fence, s,gn

OWNERSHIP

*fi orrvare lindlvklttal. ! otl\)t7lnn.
- nunprol'l .rslrtuliorr, etc.l

S f-l eut lic lFerleral. Slale. or local qove{Dr|er'tl)

flesidenlial

rz Sone tamity

l: f, Two ot morc lan,ily - Entel
nut!|bet )f unit;

t 4 l-l T,anu,ent hotet. motei.

or dormilory - Enter
number ol unt!i

r 5 fl Garase

io f--l carport

'z f Orn., - sp.-'.11y

lOrnil cenls)

s Ll$3,uo

Nonresidentiai

1B l-l Amusement. recreatronal

t9 [ Churcn. other relrqrous

20 n lndtlsrial

21 [J Parkrnq garage

z2 [l Servrce staljon. rcparr gaiage

23 [ Hosprtat, rnstitr.]tional

24 nOfiice. bank. pr(tess,onal

25 fl Otner - Soectty

cosT

l0 Cosl ol 'mprovemenl
T(, he installe{l bLtl nol included
in lhe above {:jsl
a f ec|,cal.

tr Plurnbrrrg

c Heatin-q, air concli|ontng

o Other {clcvalor etc }

I I TOTAT COST OF Ii,{PROVEMENT

Nonrestdentral - Deocrib€ in deiail propos€d us€ otbuildings, e.9., food proaesshg
plant, machrne shop, laundnl burlding at hosprlal. elemenlary schoOI. secondary school,
colleqe, parochral school. parkrng garage for deparlmenl slote, renlal olfrce burldrng,
olfrce buildrng at Induslnal plant ll use ol exislrng butldrng is betnq changed. enler
proposed use

f ,sT3-,uo
s 4ff3, oa

lll. SELECTED cHApAcrERlsIcs oF BUI[-DING 
-l:'{:,X,')i:X;EiJ1F'l1;dclrttons 

con\DletePa'tsE J. tot stec\fg iAtnAIeIe 1nlv Y ltt H

G. TYPE OF M

Wrll there be be cenlral alr condrkonrng?

I L6)

Wrll lhere be an elevatDre

O
oF, PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEA !ilG FUEL

I

I

7

3

i, NUMBER OF

ooQ"", a,Qrun

.rzOYes ,r: Qruo

, PRIrcPil. TYFC OF FRATII?{GI

rc $ l,aasonry twall beanng)

31 ! Wootj lrame

32 T-l Structural s{eel

33 f RernforceC ccncrele

34f Other - Specily

44 Number ol stories

45 Tolal square f€€t of flmr area, all

floors, based on extenor drmensrons

46 lotal land aiea, sq. ll . . . . . .

lI0Tt1
Ihc 8ilildinf, lnspcstoF requiFer

dimersioncd fllot pll'li, llmr phffi,

Bgscilical1008, alc. !Fl0fG r gErmil

will 0c is8urd lor Elt str.uclurtl
cfirn0es, rddilions, ?lc.

:s Fcas
ro I crt

:17 n -lectilcrly

3u I Coar

39[Orher*Spcciy
Fuil

Parlral

50 Ntr.lmber of
bathr0oms

OFF-STREET PARXING SPACES

.l / E nclosed

.18 Ouldoors

J RES'DENTIAL BUILDINGS ONLY

.19 Number dl bedrooms



&il Tctlfqrrfv +s h t vf%n 1ry--ra
'.,;tiC Ll(lllf :lllllal\'' !:sl'ipr\ aLlrPN ]UlJd aSPaid l.r{::1r I,

lrat\,llll-E 5i.r $!
;i r,lr ;.1€: :r .r,tG.raq i

u.JuclrrslJni :;r',!.!, r.r 5frtEl i+lot,lrli'illE jlE ili ullaitiir'.r l;j iii;rfil eri, iliti: ;(jirf-lp

"l;lcttlcle !'1rJ; irxFu; i:: .re .:/mlt6rJr r.i ;rau r.tilrllnt 1,r&iiQ e/:?Lr I i{iqi pu€' tl.ri!:,er tf'.ra,JA",o 3ut ic i.r67,l1Lji-rt.*ffiil si )j-rlM i)i;s].1frr; !q; it

f..i&{ vJajq - 1n j.a rillrr:
..' i:'3i1\.i:.r\,

rllllr:,, .:.)'-:

aa:

ohs zot
'' 
3Q/ hrn (!r"t \ -nr*o1 "wa|€ l4l ,w.ll

zAA Zot aA t"q& lnj;t 7,1

zoa bt
iS It [2 rr, -g0A

- ' 
't' .::'

, r:l'rt! rf

T?|LI" QZL, T
- a{'-Wo) r"N +E fr"**+, htt

__ ___t ''_

1r,.''.,1: ;16,i5:,rii r "'Iii;; ; a;;; 1. rea;iriij 
- :* 4; -;iii!1 -lt 

31: i.-i;; A.1l{:l\

::.rL.t ;;ifl,ji ,,p' .',;1 ;ri:tirigl:..':;l nir ill * f\oillr:iiii.r Nl(Jl /r

. : r. .

f;r;:i1'1.,. .1;Y:.:.t..,;.:."; :::S..,iitiji,,,ljij.'j,-:;.1-;':ii'! 1-::.,-; :.: iri'\ -it'-::-r

.,Y-wy wr apy+E r o*a h^g,y &** U[:i:iry" ff1,

y,:,1;:1:'ffi T.Ifi ,',:tr/:,,';;;'"tw'E:,,h"T"';W
(WWt'5)

-A*ArJ 
(uu*i{* y'4"o{5'1fl 't ttwnYrT'o t+' n'f Vofu

ze *n *ff- jtY;:: KlXlW,*rW f;:
#"{,"!1" (....qrr- . rypq J" te:+:Fvq o1 *F -l{'ssod 1ou rytaV
'>rJ-11o" +vaznrd 4+ tv,'tr'-,ry [tttE'"" f +f I n[ln )o lprw$]J

iriii,i: rir:

jf-ri .l lf it-ii.ra.d;j.-!ji,i r--rr- ,i I , ' I rl ' 1 t,. .;'::

.t :.



V']. A.O}IiN{: PI.AN HXAMJNEFIS OR BOABO C}F AI].]U5'TfuIHI.dT NIATES

ors iaic r

t-]SE

FRONT'/ABD

.SIDE YARD SIDE YARD

FEAR \/ARD

NOTES

vfi. HlsToR[e AREA eoMMlSSloN

DATE PECEJVED HIS'IOFI'C AfiEA REVIEW FEE {aq
DATE OF lNllTlAL ACTTON BY COMI/IlSSlONl CENT!FICATE ISSUED S

,CCTION ANDiOR
RECOL4MENDATIOh]

COMMISSION VOTE APPIiOVED T}ENIED TABLFD

T
T
n
t-tU

t-l

x
I
tr
f,
n

n
rl
I
n
il

i\UTHORIZED SlCNATrj RE

DATE

ll

F

It
li
i!
t:

l:

ir
;t

il

fl
il

i1

I

ti
L

!i

F
I.

rJ

ti

tl
P
!l

$

f;
!i
t1

it

ii

ti
,t
q

I
T

'I
t?
il
fl

ti
l1

lt
t;
ti
ll

It

li

t:

v[[i. \rALtDATi0it

Building
Per;nit Nlumber 2st-}-? FOF DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Building
Permit lssued

Use Group 

-Buildirrg
Permil Fee $

e1t.0-l
Frre Grading

Lrve l.oading

Renewal Fee $ -- - -
Occupancy Loarl

Certificate oi Occupancy $

' 'iiituttvlSC Approval

Approved By:



;,.{ 1!:.1:' : i. ,r - .';l,i

ali'i aF ftllrli an$r":f,2?li i)[:Ar!.Ai[ SiRffT Nf'f/ a:ASr-:.f. DILAtiAfiF ]37?t] 102 3?2-98*1



A A

NE:W Y{"t OAK il0w[t

N[Sl 3x4 RE* CAK SFLICI liEMBen

,,y b

b

2"

D
a CH

SCALLT 11*1"*0'

3x* ftfD SAK RAFTTR

r)n

K,alEi 3/{'*{'*0'



7qrk &{rat t?1d' h},tt 4 La' ?e I \ brs,'hle 16<ic?. d, aneS lu\



\t*r+ h*1'-r.,5a( .*l #* 4*n I

TvZ ht',J-tpf

nqA
;r lflw a4

("ffi
WfuJ6



WoM
S,AL &

hoq't

CrcfuN\

Qifu
Lr\

Vrt
l,Y

fi,,*



l-la. In
s#* oQ

&*%'

Cach" ir' ,,

E i'lo "^l*lt

S potf ;^,
3ntf,



!flkq
It fril.

l\, :^r

', 4F* ry: ,

,r,ffi*
-ffi'I

i
I
I
a

a
t
s
d

fl

l*'..1
a,
-a

,
t

i

. * 4i",.*-





,e



;
t





,
g

I

ll

t
?

ir'ffi
,' lr$

g

L

,f
a. It **''"

.t

f,

f

-
'tt

b

'" .*

a'

I
t,f*;

la

f
\ r.

I
,l'

{

,

$t

arrd!j!'L'

a.

!
i.

I

, 'a
a

i

rtr'

t"


